
From: Nord, Britta F <Britta.Nord@alpsinc.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:08 PM 
Subject: Reorganization of Broadview Opportunity Fund  
 
Dear Valued Business Partner: 
 
Effective August 30, 2019, Broadview Opportunity Fund will be reorganized into Madison Small Cap Fund Class Y (the “Fund”). In 
connection with the reorganization, ALPS Distributors, Inc. (“ADI”) will no longer serve as the Distributor for the Broadview 
Opportunity Fund.  The Distributor for the Madison Small Cap Fund is MFD Distributor, LLC. 

 
Selling Fund  
(DTCC # 1349) CUSIP Ticker  Buying Fund  

(DTCC # 4987) CUSIP Ticker 

Broadview Opportunity Fund 111328100 BVAOX  Madison Small Cap Fund Class Y 557492683 MYSVX 

Please contact Madison Funds Dealer Support at madisonfundsdealersupport@madisonadv.com with any questions regarding 
this information. For information about Madison Funds, you may request a prospectus by calling Shareholder Services at 1-800-
877-6089 or by visiting the website at www.madisonfunds.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Britta Nord  
Senior Contracts Specialist  
Distribution Services | SS&C ALPS, Inc.  
 
t: 720-917-0625  
1290 Broadway, Suite 1100 Denver, CO 80203  
britta.nord@alpsinc.com | www.ssctech.com | www.alpsfunds.com 
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email and any attachments. 
 
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to which it is addressed and may contain information which is 
privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-
mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited by the sender. If you have received this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies 
from your system.  

mailto:Britta.Nord@alpsinc.com
mailto:madisonfundsdealersupport@madisonadv.com
http://www.madisonfunds.com/
mailto:britta.nord@alpsinc.com
http://www.ssctech.com/
http://www.alpsfunds.com/

	From: Nord, Britta F <Britta.Nord@alpsinc.com>  Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:08 PM Subject: Reorganization of Broadview Opportunity Fund

